

Brian Kubiel

From: dmorris
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Brian Kubiel; Robert Krohn
Cc: Monica Bisceglie; Richard Tutela; Daniel Roman; Lenny Minkler; Jonathan Cohen; Melanie Appleby
Subject: RE: election results

Brian,

While proofreading the paperwork for the reorganization meeting I realized this that when I gave you the election results last week I did not list the write-ins. I thought you and the clerk should be aware of this and cc'd Monica since she needs this info for the meeting tomorrow night. This was not a "review" done in your absence, I just realized this morning that I never directly informed you of the write-ins and did not want to assume you were aware. Nowhere in my email did I ask you to re-certify the election results, override the election board or bring allegations in court, I was simply trying to keep you informed. I was not aware the election board certified the election as I have not received that in writing from them, I only received their certification of the absentee count.

I am at a loss as to why you took this email so negatively, I thought I was just doing my job and keeping you informed as I always do. This whole election has been stressful and now I feel like I am being accused of doing something backhanded which was not my intention and is very distressing.

I see you cc'd your attorney so to protect myself I have notified my union rep as well.

Dawn

Dawn Halliwell
Financial Clerk
Toms River Fire District #1
732-341-4441
732-505-2150 fax

Confidentiality Notice

This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

From: Brian Kubiel <bkubiel@trfire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 10:18 AM
To: dmorris <dmorris@trfire.org>; Robert Krohn <rkrohn@trfire.org>
Cc: Monica Bisceglie <monicabisceglie@trfire.org>; Richard Tutela <rtutela@trfire.org>; Daniel Roman <droman@trfire.org>; Lenny Minkler <lminkler@trfire.org>; Jonathan Cohen <jcohen@pclawnj.com>; Melanie Appleby <mappleby@rmshc.law>
Subject: Re: election results

Good morning, Dawn. The beginning of your email states that you emailed me and the clerk, when in fact you emailed me, the clerk and Monica. However, I discussed your email with legal and the Board of

Elections. Once the election is certified, my role as administrator of the election is complete. The election has already been certified by the County Board of Elections and it is out of the hands of the Board of Fire Commissioners. The election statutes are very clear about who has standing to bring an allegations in court, and it is not me or the Board.

I am very concerned as to what prompted this "review" in my absence from the office, and if someone directed you to review the tabulations post-certification, as I did not. Brian

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: dmorris <dmorris@trfire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 08:45
To: Brian Kubiel <bkubiel@trfire.org>; Robert Krohn <rkrohn@trfire.org>
Cc: Monica Bisceglie <monicabisceglie@trfire.org>
Subject: election results

Brian,
I am emailing you and the Clerk to update you on the final election results. When reviewing the machine tapes a final time I realized nobody saw that there were write-in votes at East Dover and Water Street polling places. The following were the write-in votes:

Water Street
John Brogan
John Brogan
Albert Caporaso

East Dover
Anthony Cirz
James Golden

I have updated my election results document to include the 5 write-in votes and added one vote each to Cirz and Golden totals for that polling place.(see attached) Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you,
Dawn

Dawn Halliwell
Financial Clerk
Toms River Fire District #1
732-341-4441
732-505-2150 fax

Confidentiality Notice

This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.